Questions and Answers
Township-wide Ethernet Network Switching Equipment
Charter Township of Shelby
52700 Van Dyke Ave.
Shelby Township, MI 48316
February 16th 2017
Question #1:
Answer #1:

Will you accept 3rd Party Optics that are certified to work with the RFP listed?
Yes, third-party optics will be accepted, as long as they come with a limited lifetime
warranty that is the same as, or exceeds, the limited lifetime warranty of the
hardware in which they will be installed.

Question #2:

Do you currently use Manage Engine and if so do you have enough device licenses
to cover the new hardware?
No, we do not currently use Manage Engine.

Answer #2:
Question #3:

Answer #3:
Question #4:

If you are currently running Manage Engine can we assume that you just need us to
configure the switches to be monitored in that application (SNMP, SSH, logging,
Netflow, etc.)
We do not currently use Manage Engine.

Answer#4:

If this is a new application to be provided, Will you provide the space/compute in
your Vmware environment to run this application?
We will provide the winning bidder with a virtual machine.

Question #5:
Answer #5:

If so do you need us to provide the host OS (if required) for the application?
No, a host OS will be provided.

Question #6:

Can we assume that any electrical work required to run circuits the new UPS units
will be provided by the Township?
Yes, any electrical work required will be performed by the Township, or Township
contractors.

Answer #6:

Question #7:

Answer #7:
Question #8:
Answer #8:

What is the required subscription term for the required Firepower Services
(Control, Protection, AMP) Should we assume 5 years? In not please tell us your
term length.
The required term for the subscription is five years.
Can you please tell me what contractors attended the meeting held for this project,
or forward me a copy sign in sheet if available? Meeting held: 2-2-2017
Township-Wide Ethernet Network Switching Equipment - Charter Township of Shelby
- Bid Date: 3-2-2017
Sentinel Technologies
Romeo Computer
Enertron

